From: King. Kevin

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Arrow Launch Service request for rate Adjustment / TS-200065
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:19:09 PM

Dear Mr. Johnson:

| am writing this email with regards to Arrow Launch Service request for rate adjustment.

| started working with Arrow Launch Service soon after they started servicing Seattle.
Over the years we have seen many changes. One being the decrease of vessel calling
Puget Sound which has impacted our Maritime community ability in providing services.

With the demands of the industry, providing service 24/7 has become increasingly more
challenging over the years. Finding people willing to be available and work the hours is
also being more problematic.

Therefore, | wish to extend my support to Arrow’s request for an adjustment in rate. |
understand increase in rate may not be popular but | also understand the importance
for the businesses within the Maritime Industry to maintain profitability so to remain
healthy organizations and withstand the cyclical nature of our industry.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,

KEVIN KING
Ships Agency Operator

Mob: 206 300 0628
Tel: 206 652 4411

Email: kevin.king@wilhelmsen.com

Email: wss.seattle.shipsagency@wilhelmsen.com (office)

Wilhelmsen Ships Service, as Agents only
Seattle, WA USA
www.wilhelmsen.com

Follow us on Twitter | Facebook | Linkedin | Instragram
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Unless otherwise agreed in writing, all business is conducted in accordance with Wilhelmsen Ships

Service Standard Terms and Conditions
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